Public Document Pack

ENFIELD
Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE Contact: Jane Creer
Committee Secretary
Wednesday, 29 April 2015 at 10.00 am Direct : 020-8379-4093
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Tel: 020-8379-1000
Enfield, EN1 3XA Ext: 4093

Fax: 020-8379-4455

Textphone: 020 8379 4419
E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Councillors : Derek Levy (Chair), Dogan Delman and George Savva MBE

AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary, other pecuniary or
non pecuniary interests relating to items on the agenda.

3. TAVERNA, 290 GREEN LANES, LONDON, N13 5TW (REPORT NO.234)
(Pages 1 - 34)

Application for a new premises licence.

4. 21 THE GREEN, 21 THE GREEN, WINCHMORE HILL, LONDON, N21 3NL
(REPORT NO.235) (Pages 35 - 58)

Application for a new premises licence.
S. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the
Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).

(There is no part 2 agenda)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 3

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2015/16 REPORT NO.

Agenda - Part Item
COMMITTEE : SUBJECT : )
Licensing Sub-Committee Application for a new premises licence
29 April 2015

PREMISES :
REPORT OF : Taverna, 290 Green Lanes, LONDON, N13
Principal Licensing Officer 5TW.
LEGISLATION : WARD :
Licensing Act 2003 Palmers Green

1

1.1
1.2

2.1

211

212

213

214

215

216

2.2

2.3

2.4

LICENSING HISTORY & CURRENT POSITION:

The premises has not held a premises licence previously.

A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 01.

THIS APPLICATION :

On 3" March 2015 an application was made by Mr Luigi Patrascu and Mrs
Eugenia Patrascu for a new Premises Licence for Taverna, 290 Green
Lanes, N13 5TW. The application seeks:

Hours the premises are open to the public: Monday to Thursday from
08:00 to 23:00, Friday to Sunday from 08:00 to 01:00 the following day.

Supply of alcohol (on and off supplies): Monday to Thursday from 12:00
to 22:30, Friday to Sunday from 12:00 to 00:30 the following day.

Live music (Indoors): Monday to Thursday from 12:00 to 23:00, Friday to
Sunday from 14:00 to 01:00 the following day.

Recorded music (Indoors): Monday to Thursday from 12:00 to 23:00,
Friday to Sunday from 14:00 to 01:00 the following day.

Performance of Dance (Indoors): Monday to Thursday from 12:00 to
23:00, Friday to Sunday from 12:00 to 01:00 the following day.

Late Night Refreshment (indoors): Friday to Sunday from 23:00 to 00:45
the following day.

The application was advertised in accordance with the requirements of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the
application.

A copy of the application is attached as Annex 02.



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Page 2

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS:

Metropolitan Police: As conditions have been agreed (i.e. the applicant
has agreed to amend the operating schedule attached to the application
to include additional steps to promote the licensing objectives) the
representation, against the application, has been duly withdrawn.

Licensing Authority (including Licensing Enforcement, Environmental
Health, Trading Standards, Planning, Health & Safety and Children’s
Services): As conditions and a reduction in times have been agreed (i.e. the
applicant has agreed to amend the operating schedule attached to the
application to include additional steps to promote the licensing objectives) the
representation, against the application, has been duly withdrawn.

Other Persons: Representations have been made, against the application, by
persons residing at 2 separate addresses. The grounds of representation include
the prevention of public nuisance.

A copy of the representation is attached as Annex 03.

4 PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS:

4.1

The conditions arising from this application are attached as Annex 04, which
have not been disputed by the responsible authorities.

5 RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES:

aoo;
R . . N
[

© 9.2

5.3

5.3.1
5.3.2
53.3
5.3.4

54
5.4.1
54.2

SRS

The paragraphs below are extracted from either :

the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of March
2015 (‘Guid’); or

the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015
(‘Pol’).

General Principles:
The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)].

The licensing objectives are :

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; &

the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)].

In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to :
the Council’s licensing policy statement; &
guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4(3)].

The Sub-Committee may not have regard to whether or not a proposal is
likely to be permitted in accordance with the law relating to planning or
building [Pol s.17.1].



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.12.1

5.12.2

5.12.3
5.124

Page 3

There can be confusion about the difference between the “need” for
premises, and the: “cumulative impact” of premises on the licensing
objectives. “Need” concerns the commercial demand for another pub or
restaurant or hotel, and is a matter for the planning authority and for the
market. This is not a matter for the Sub-Committee in discharging its
licensing functions [Guid 13.18].

Cumulative Impact Policy:
The applicant premises/club premises is not located in a Cumulative Impact
Policy Area [Pol s.9.20].

Hours:

The Sub-Committee decides licensed opening hours as part of the
implementation of the licensing policy statement and is best placed to make
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their area based on their local
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities [Guid 10.13].

However, there is no general assumption in favour of lengthening licensing
hours and the four Licensing Objectives should be paramount considerations
at all times. Where there are representations against an application and the
Sub-Committee believes that extending the licensing hours would undermine
the Licensing Objectives, they may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested. [Pol
s.8.3].

Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for licensed
premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to ensure
that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly apply in
circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature of the
premises , it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the
vicinity - of the premises by concentrations of people leaving, particularly
during normal night-time sleeping periods [Pol s.8.4].

Decision:

As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing
on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.36].

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee
must give appropriate weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

the guidance; and

its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.37].



5.13
5.13.1
513.2

5.13.3
5.13.4

Page 4

Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee
must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are :

to grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives;

to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

to reject the application [Act s.18].

Background Papers :
None other than any identified within the

report.

Contact Officér -
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8453

N




1
1.

[

LATY

]
P

7

pabebl 1L > U |

531226m

i 531200m

531100m

192689m

Hale House

4
/

192800m

531226m

531200m |

531100m

: 531026m

192700m
192689m

0

/“S.
- wim
w ! |
i Bi | m" n/._m
| z | _|7 | £ B
| | m_p Am-u m
{7 M.2_O__w_3 %_m
B _O;%_%_A 4 5
mﬂnr O O_l_n@_ Il “w
| o0 by o .n.n_mv
|22 | o) |3
P50 o Z | —ic| 8
op.. | Z 2/~ O
08 T|E E£|¢ v 3
2EQ 2 3 355 s
_9on.m_m_m_cmemm
(e Jo|OolQln|¥|ao
o |
w |
N
Ly
e, | § 8|
< Loe e
E E|
@ |
; —m 5
8 o g
| e
| ! S 2|
1 IS L o o
| & E B
_ _ & B
= | |
[ & .._ E m
_ .”._ A e"
% |
(2
3
O i
o [l E =
et € 8] w ~
gL 3 ! 3
Rz H o
& 8
® £ H E
< H
m . q E W
c O 8 e}
o ot
< J £ =
m 2
R
£ = B
& =
- @
@
o
P!

L




,:—.;--,\é\@_\ AR

A= 02 cas Kemo-am

A2

A =2

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

290 GREEN LANE

LONNON
NA3S TW

Post town LONNON

Postcode ’\) l 35 T\M

Telephone number at premises (if any)

0144 &) 150

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

2\ Seo

[aretm, S

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as -
Please tick as appropriate

a)
b)

an individual or individuals *

a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company

ii.  asa partnership

ili. as an unincorporated association or

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

I:g

OoO0ooogdan

N e

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



Page 7

D a health service body [] please complete section (B)

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [] please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 []  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for D/
licensable activities; or

I'am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr M Mrs [:l Miss |:] Ms |:| example, Rev)

Surmame D\ 0 A S0 Firstnames - | Ol MARIAN

I'am 18 years old or over IE/ Please tick yes

Lo HOE STREET
Current postal address if

different from premises
address

Post town LONNON Postcode 149 M

Daytime contact telephone number ()\JTHH ,2/ g | l \-‘ SO

E-mail address

(optional) %;\ Q. _Tod'(‘@d v A00Y @/‘\i\ldk\won GO




Page 8

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs M Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname

? RT\Q\‘\ &Q\) First names EU &‘EM \‘ A’

I'am 18 years old or over D/ Please tick yes

Lo HOE \TATET
Current postal address if

different from premises
address

Post town \__0 N BO N Postcode E A\qu P‘H

Daytime contact telephone number \D\‘(ig\‘" S 3& (00 Q, }

E-mail address

(optional) GINA _PATRASEV doo Y © YAR00,COM

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




g

ga)

h)

Page 9

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

[]  please complete section (B)

[]  please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

[[J please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for |
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

L
[

Mr M Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname ? A (\[\Q Cp\\) First names L\\D\ (N; M P\ (LQ (f\ H

I am 18 years old or over

[ Please tick yes

Current postal address if LONNON

different from premises
address

B A AY

Lgo Hox  iRkeq

Post town L OMNDNON

Postcode G‘\\i\ 4 AW

Daytime contact telephone number O \l L\ M

E-mail address

(optional) B gv._:?o\\m&m Dogly(V %\Q\W HCIALN

l\&




Page 10

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs DZ/ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname

?AVW\I\Q (,U First names E'U %[\) \‘A

I'am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes

WO Mot ITRE&
Current postal address if

different from premises
address

Post town LONDON Postcode t1 AN H

Daytime contact telephone number Oi\*gig‘g Q)\() (2) 3{

E-mail address

(optional) B0 = pRCos (U 2004 © ks - w
\ Q
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any

registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 11

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
Lold]el2[a]ol t]5]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LT TTTITTT]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
ASSTAURANY |
W THE  RESTAURAMT  WE ALLO HAE A DAR
THM WLl SERIE Alcotol .

please state the number expected to attend.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, I 5
0~60 peopld
I

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

G R R EREOOCOC0

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)



Page 12

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors 124

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon LA 90 W2 o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

o [N
AMRLITED

Tue _l o0 | 2o

Wed l Lien Q\% « o | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur l)\\_@o k’% L0 M/A—

Fri l\,) <00 | Ol | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live mugsic at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
\ \ e — —

Sat 11Y.00/olioo [\F THERE 1S AN EVENT TROM  MONDAY
TO THORLDAY . WHE MINC WGHT

Sun 3 \ — = ]

Q('\t% Olrgo e DLAMEY ONTR L3100 .




Page 13

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place IE/
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors N
Day Start Finish Both O

Mon \’)\\ o O'B o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

AMPLITIED.

Toe 1{\ves |2ty

Wed \ )\\\ 0o | A & State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4) ;

Thur \m.m :L,'S " 0o

Fri ‘\1 top |0 \ LS Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

oo folieo] W THERE W AN CVENT TROM
MONDAY TOo THOAMDAY  THE HUSC




G

Page 14

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors I’d
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors |
Day Start Finish Both O]
Mon k&\ Q. 12 ', Please give further‘det:lils here (please read guidance note 3)
AMRLTTN
Tue \')\\ 20 9\'& Y an
Wed \ '\ . Q} 1 capo | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)  THE DN (ik)(t WAL E ANOUE ONLY
— , N A THE  (LULOMEAL AU PARTIES . WE
RNee A e Will NoT ARiNG  PROTEANONAL
DANGRS,
Fri kl 190 | 0\ ao Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
: performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
S t [ - - . -~ o —
T Nheololteef B THERE 18 AN EUENT  TROM
MON B To THURNAAY  THE MU \e
M Qreofolioo| MIGHT  AS PLAVED  guep. adtes. THIS

MEANS THE (OCTOMERY MAY prNeE TILL L&

1A .



H

Page 15

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
- \LWE  Mosie
- REofnEd  MOMC

- MY

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11qa | tes

Vill this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors [‘Er

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

note 2) Outdoors [l
Both J

Tue 1 \Ngg |dDran

Wed | |0 g [ 000

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

AMPLITED MUstC

™| e |03 1y

i 160 |0\ ey

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

ONLY  AMANONG TROM  Tug QKT MERS.

Sat

S
R AP o\!an

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

DORING THe  WESW (ROUBAY To FADAY )
B OTHERS {3 A PARTY o ENCWT THE
WATOMERY  MIGHT  OMWGE  LAER THAN
>0,




Page 16

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take m/

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon D\‘ o i’é ' Please give further details here (please fead guidance note 3)

AMPLITIEN  MONC
Tue \D\\ S0 D’l% 6o
Wed N y State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
\)\ 20 ;LZ e (please read guidance note 4)
— Nk
ur \l \ m 1)\’2 ) 9'0
Fri \; ‘e, | ONY 6o Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
A _— . — \ : ~
Sat tao|OVteo| N CASE 0F APARIM  ORC BNENT DURIN G 1]
. N —_—a ~ i o~ A

WEEBK (MOROAY 40 TAOAM ) WE MiaHT NE odew
WA TIME  (A31e0) AND WE Wikl NEED

ST TN YT \ (231e0) AN WiLL NEED To

SERvE  ABIRSIHMENT OVERL THIL TIME




Page 17

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises L]
(please read guidance note —
6 Off the
) premises O
Day Start Finish Both [El/
Mon 3 ; State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
INLE Q-?’ *821 ouidance note 4)
Te |10 — HE REASoN  Top ot ' L BECAVSE W
Moo | Qoo WUMEL W WIL' PyT  JOME TABLES
OUTIOE [N TRONT OF THE PACKIIEL A0
Wed 1\ e Vi | MM HE THE WITOUERS  WILL WANT 0
ARAVE AN Alpelic NRIWA.
Thur . I+ ¢~ | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
\D\ = ll = supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri | ; . . =
" [Miso[oliesl Altopol WL Re  SERNE N TROM
S 0F TE  PREMIES  \N A RETRICER
Nteo [0\t e -
AREA
Sun )X tao |0\ tes

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

T ONVSOR VAN TOMM

Address 9%, STEELE  ROAN
TOTTEN HAM

Postcode | L«OMBON N \Tl- G) \LS

Personal licence number (if known) L '\) I 0000 [\;U.‘ 3 0]

Issuing licensing authority (if known)




K

Page 18

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

WE WL NOT  HAME AN ANLT  FoRM  of

ENTERTAINWENT

EXCEST FOR  Mulic

]

L

Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 108 ieal N2 gy

Tue 0& ' Go 9\1 L Qs

Wed  10R. 00 PR ‘0o

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

N 14

Thur 10894 L L,

Fri 08'»00 QA‘xQO

2 o81e0] 0N s

Sun

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left
please list (please read guidance note 5)

N CASE  OF A IAKTY [®enT | IHooriat
POLIDAY (CHRISTHMAY £V, NEW JEAR,
EASTER ) WE will  WANT Yo AE
OPEN LATER  TMAN A3res




Page 19

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

- SOCAL - MENA  (Fhe ook )
~ ARATAURALT  WERNTE

-~ \OCAL PARER

< TUAYERL

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- cQv

~ f‘\u\P\M SMSTEM

- W CASE  OF A PARTY | Euent (MORS THAU Yu
PEORLE ) THERE  WilL BE  MEWRTY.

¢) Public safety

- Qv
~ SeQwpty

d) The prevention of public nuisance

THE  LUILMNG MOBM'T HAVE KWW FLAT | Wi WHEW
Poovle  LiuE . AN TaleRe 10 NO FULATL [HOULE ¢
VEXT  DOOR S0 THE MUSic Wil NGO ATTLT
PEoRLe QLT WNG .

e) The protection of children from harm

- ALLOMOL WILL NoT e SEpye 70 OMRER ke?)
— MPEUAL MY Fore RABIES
— WO ACTWHTIEY  THAT  HMAY  HARM CHILDRRA,




Page 20

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

® ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® T have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING

SRY @R

LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,

TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.
Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

)

Signature /}Tj‘ﬂ?\;— A

Date Ay .0) dol5

Capacity Mascon

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature /r%__’_@h

-

Date ,,(ll-‘ 0 ‘2 D\@ \S

Capacity AN DU TRATO R

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town j | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)




Page 21

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Lo MRMOAN  DARASYy

{full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

T0e ATREE G S\\@a\a QQS\
SooN e P S P,
CERETRR S ~ Do

O\ &S

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

Q80 GREEN  LANEL
LONDON
NBEERY

for



Page 22

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

ONSOR VAN TTOMML

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
180 GREen) LANES
L.ON Don)
NABSTW

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Name (please print) L\ﬁ\ (r\ MJ\R \AN PAITRASCU

Date 25 .02, 20\5



Page 23

Fire Exit | |
) A

—
I ‘ Neighbouring

—I_'LL_L_;,’ Property - .

T (ST
o
5N

Entrance

___G_(o_unq Plan 1s_t_ Floqr _Plan ( Mez._zani_ne Floor)

Scale: 1:100 - T scale: 1:100



Page 24

From: Ellie Green
Sent: 13 April 2015 15:25
To: chima.nnadi@nicholassolicitors.net

Subject: 2ND EMAIL WK/214091112 Taverna, 290 Green Lanes, LONDON, N13 5TW.

Dear Chima,

Further to our recent conversation, please see the email below explaining the representations
attached: the conditions are the first attachment.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind regards

Ellie Green

Principal Licensing Officer
Licensing Team

London Borough of Enfield

? 020 8379 8543 (Tel)
? 020 8379 8506 (Fax)
? ellie.green@Enfield.Gov.uk

Protect The Environment - Think Before You Print

From; Ellie Green
Sent: 08 April 2015 12:57
To: gina_patrascu2004@yahoo.com

Subject: WK/214091112 Taverna, 290 Green Lanes, LONDON, N13 5TW.



Page 25

Dear Mr Patrascu

I refer to your application for a premises licence, under the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of the

above premises.

The application is subject to representations from the Metropolitan Police Service and the Licensing
Authority, copies attached.

The conditions arising from both the application and the representations are attached.

The Licensing Authority agree the times sought for opening hours, recorded music, live music and
performance of dance. However, they seek a slight reduction jn hours, which | understand has been
discussed with you, as follows:

Supply of alcohol (on and off supplies): Mon to Thurs - 12:00 - 22:30 and

FritoSun -12:00-00:30

Late Night Refreshment: Fri to Sun - 23:00 - 00:45

Please could you confirm if you agree to amend the operating schedule attached to the application
to include conditions 3 - 25 and the reduction in hours as additional steps to promote the licensing
objectives?

Should you agree to the above, the representations from the Metropolitan Police Service and the
Licensing Authority shall be withdrawn.

However, the application is also subject to representations from two other persons, copy attached.

Therefore the application will be heard in public by the Council's Licensing Sub-Committee. Please
see the enclosed 'Procedure to be followed at hearings of the Licensing Sub-Committee'. Should any
Member of a Sub-Committee be approached by persons wishing to lobby him/her about a licence



Page 26

application then, in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct, that Councillor must explain
that they cannot discuss the matter and refer the lobbyist to the Licensing Unit.

The date of the Sub-Committee hearing to determine the application is 29 April 2015, commencing
at 10am. The venue will be the Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield.

I would be grateful if you could confirm whether you will be attending the hearing and, if so, the
names of any representatives and witnesses who will accompany you. '

If you do not attend, the hearing may still proceed in your absence. Applications will only be
adjourned when the Sub-Committee considers an adjournment is both necessary and in the public
interest.

Yours sincerely
Ellie Green

Principal Licensing Officer
Licensing Team

London Borough of Enfield

? 020 8379 8543 (Tel)
? 020 8379 8506 (Fax)
? ellie.green@Enfield.Gov.uk

Protect The Environment - Think Before You Print



Page 27

From: Gina Patrascu [mailto:gina_patrascu2004@yahoo.com]
Sent: 15 April 2015 08:03
To: Ellie Green

Subject: Fw: WK/214091112 Taverna, 290 Green Lanes, LONDON, N13 5TW.

Dear Miss Green,

I would like to confirm that we are agree all that you proposed about our application. We are
attending on 29 April at 10am at Chamber Council. Could you please tell me what does it mean
Council's Licensing Sub-Committee? Who will be present? The Police, the neighbourhood...?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Many thank,

Gina



Page 28

From: Nicholas Solicitors [mailto:chima.nnadi@nicholassolicitors.net]

Sent: 16 April 2015 10:06

To: Ellie Green; Gina Patrascu

Subject: Re: 2ND EMAIL WK/214091112 Taverna, 290 Green Lanes, LONDON, N13 5TW.
Dear Ellie

Thank you for assistance, in relation to the above matter.

Please note that i herein confirm that our client's consent to all conditions you have presented.

I understand and have perused an email from our clients that directly confirms their aforementioned
acceptance.

Best Regards



Page 29 ANNEX O
TP\ o> P2 “

Devondiie Rd TFPOL |

O

ﬁ% fﬁj&i C‘-{:u[i’;f . g\\ﬂ' ,&ﬁl Devenshie KA Tro2.
& : \“& 2 NIB4Q)K
fo. Box 6% \® i wdripamas fxdél@J

Sy (0% F5R T

QFU’J’ u{r"//"(adamj
/ uigt Pamrascy | TRVERN A
270 GREEN LES ! NI STW

we Ly @cfﬁ) g/ apf—&ea/
‘(j'/dY'l{a‘ it cnTeTadnwenl ) ety

Lie Mo and O{d/LC{»—f

W{’/ che/f 72172 NAGE. wz éz exceggzye,
ij«fasmj andl ollsTe 4~éz7 fo ower

@Ub ALO0u )ézv[ww wc/k, m et u/
The LU?//l wicl, s &S
;’m‘v&ue cie,/mz" fo. The e% reds.
Mﬂﬂftjo 4WMAW M5Z,,¢)Cé_

44-(.4[156
&"Wf/ /’M 4*66{- & y
b6 /w7‘?f@ S'v‘r-ee/ﬁ’ e a ,ca,/\é olng

#@ VML@Q, 70«(@ cotm it

l€ ara_ [rovv e,&eu/h,,_e Calerlptiininl

w%mma alfe we WW



Page 30

o2
erwt‘ 7f€, gl
PRl Aaoé /Z\atc( et Coce 0 /J'»ZJ’
b@{we (i Degorcslotrs /&wﬁ
e wa Nahiho 55190 wastin
Mw el 0&# bg

Wc/wmoé’

/ég 'ZZC‘?O tn
¥ /M&émaf%f{ ) Lowd] Suokip

- Uwég,jzz /n eﬁ/dem %G/ow (hsidp

ebodd & i W(QL Zﬂue /f”(f
M to s owhids we torf m@

7‘-—
b@gﬁ};ﬁ% CdVLS(;E; %%fﬁﬁm ‘
‘6& (ﬂ Z%Mg{;iﬁa Wock YT

l/w%&\ A K,éLL«)j
. t’lft? MAS POl
Cﬁi@( MﬁSkQ’D

s saend _goad _ |



Page 31 ANSNEX O -

290 Green Lanes - WK/214091112

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence : (a) At a time
when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence; or (b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2, Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

3. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

4. A digital CCTV system must be installed in the premises complying with the
following criteria:
1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and
outside, the alcohol displays, and floor areas.
Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of
the premises.
Be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.
Provide a linked record of the date, time, and place of any image.
Provide good quality images.
Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.
Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.
Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.
Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and
retention.
. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in
operation.
11. Digital images must be kept for 31 days.
12. Police or authorised local authority employees will have access to images at
any reasonable time.
13. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that
the police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data
~ should be in the native file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when
making the copy. If this format is non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary)
then the manufacturer should supply the replay software to ensure that the
video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a standard computer. Copies
must be made available to Police or authorised local authority employees on

CONDPAR® N

-2
(=]

request.
5. An alarm system shall be installed, operated and maintained at the premises.
6. A minimum of two door supervisors shall be employed on the premises

whenever a booking is taken for over 40 people from 21:00 until the premises



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Page 32

has closed. The duties of these staff will include the supervision of persons
entering and leaving the premises to ensure that this is achieved without
causing a nuisance. Door Supervisors shall be easily identifiable by either
wearing reflective jackets or reflective armbands.

Signs shall be prominently displayed on the exit doors advising customers that
the premises is in a ‘Designated Public Place Order’ and that alcohol should
not be taken off the premises and consumed in the street. These notices shall
be positioned at eye level and in a location where those leaving the premises
can read them.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant: (a) in which customers are
shown to their table; (b) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress
service only; (c) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that
are prepared on the premises and served and consumed at the table using non
disposable crockery; (d) which do not provide any take away service of food or
drink for immediate consumption; (e) where alcohol shall not be sold or
supplied, otherwise than for consumption by persons who are seated in the
premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there, and provided
always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking

. such meals.

A personal licence holder is to be present on the premises and supervise the
sale of alcohol, throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

There will'be no pay to enter on the night events.

Signs shall be displayed at the entrance, toilets and other public areas of the
premises informing that this premises is ‘A DRUG FREE ZONE.’

A log must be kept indicating the date and times door supervisors sign in and
out for duty and must include details of each door supervisors clearly printed
name, SIA licence number, employer, and the duty they are employed on any
particular night.

All staff shall receive induction and refresher training (at least every three
months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence.

All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence shall be documented and records kept at the premises. These
records shall be made available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon
request and shall be kept for at least one year.

A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed
when necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local
Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of
the last entry.

The Local Authority or similar proof of age scheme shall be operated and
relevant material shall be displayed at the premises. Only passport,
photographic driving licences or ID with the P.A.S.S. logo (Proof of Age
Standards Scheme) may be accepted.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25,

Page 33

Children under 14 years not accompanied by an adult are not permitted to
remain at or enter the premises after 21:00 hours.

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public exits from
the premises requesting customers respect the needs of local residents and
leave the premises and area quietly. These notices shall be positioned at eye
level and in a location where those leaving the premises can read them.

The maximum number of persons on the premises at any one time shall not
exceed 60.

The management shall make subjective assessments of noise levels outside at
the perimeter of the premises approximately hourly, whilst regulated
entertainment is provided to ensure that noise from the premises does not
cause a disturbance to local residents. Records shall be kept of the times,
dates and any issues discovered. These records shall be kept for six months.
Records must be made available to an authorised officer of the Council or
police, upon request. Where monitoring by staff identifies that noise from the
premises is audible at the perimeter, measures shall be taken to reduce this i.e.
turning volume down.

All external doors and windows to be kept closed but not locked whilst
regulated entertainment music is provided.

An external area at the front of the premises shall be designated for the use of
smokers from 9pm until closing time, there shall be no more than 10 persons
using this designated area during these times. The designated area shall be
adequately supervised to control the number and behaviour of patrons so as to
not cause noise nuisance. Notices shall be displayed in the area specifying the
terms of its use and asking patrons to respect the needs of local residents and
to use the area quietly. No alcoholic drinks or glass containers shall be taken
into the designated smoking area at any time.

Staff shall actively discourage patrons from congregating around the outside
of the premises.

Wall mounted ashtrays shall be provided outside the premises.
All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly so as not to disturb

neighbours or local residents. There shall be no disposal of glass bottles
outside between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35 Agenda ltem 4

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2015/16 REPORT NO.

Agenda - Part Item
COMMITTEE : SUBJECT :
Licensing Sub-Committee Application for a new premises licence
29 April 2015

PREMISES :
REPORT OF : 21 The Green, 21 The Green, Winchmore
Principal Licensing Officer Hill, N21 3NL.
LEGISLATION : WARD :
Licensing Act 2003 Winchmore Hill

1

1.1
1.2

2.1

2.1.1
212
213

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

3.2

LICENSING HISTORY & CURRENT POSITION:

The premises has not held a premises licence previously.

A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 01.

THIS APPLICATION :

On 4™ March 2015 an application was made by Tom Mitchell Limited for a
new Premises Licence for 21 The Green, 21 The Green, Winchmore Hill,
N21 3NL. The application seeks:

Hours the premises are open to the public: 12:00 to 23:30 daily.
Supply of alcohol (on supplies): 12:00 to 23:00 daily.
Recorded music (Indoors): 12:00 tb 23:00 daily.

The application was advertised in accordance with the requirements of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the
application.

A copy of the application is attached as Annex 02.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS:

Metropolitan Police: As conditions have been agreed (i.e. the applicant
has agreed to amend the operating schedule attached to the application
to include additional steps to promote the licensing objectives) the
representation, against the application, has been duly withdrawn.

Licensing Authority (including Licensing Enforcement, Environmental
Health, Trading Standards, Planning, Health & Safety and Children’s
Services): As conditions have been agreed (i.e. the applicant has agreed to
amend the operating schedule attached to the application to include additional



)

3.4

Page 36

steps to promote the licensing objectives) the representation, against the
application, has been duly withdrawn.

Other Persons: Representations have been made, against the application, by 2
persons residing at the same address. The grounds of representation include the
prevention of public nuisance.

A copy of the representations areattached as Annex 03 and Annex 04.

4 PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS:

4.1

The conditions arising from this application are attached as Annex 05, which
have not been disputed by the responsible authorities.

5 RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES:

oo o
— )
N

5.2

5.3

5.3.1
5.3.2
5.3.3
534

5.4
5.4.1
5.4.2

5.5

5.6

5.7

The paragraphs below are extracted from either :

the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of March
2015 (‘Guid’); or

the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015
(‘Pol’). »

General Principles:
The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)].

The licensing objectives are :

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; &

the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)].

In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to :
the Council’s licensing policy statement; &
guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act 5.4(3)].

The Sub-Committee may not have regard to whether or not a proposal is
likely to be permitted in accordance with the law relating to planning or
building [Pol s.17.1].

There can be confusion about the difference between the “need” for
premises, and the “cumulative impact” of premises on the licensing
objectives. “Need” concerns the commercial demand for another pub or
restaurant or hotel, and is a matter for the planning authority and for the
market. This is not a matter for the Sub-Committee in discharging its
licensing functions [Guid 13.18].

Cumulative Impact Policy:
The applicant premises/club premises is not located in a Cumulative Impact
Policy Area [Pol s.9.20].



5.8

5.9

5.10

5.1

5.12

(6]
-
NN
[P

5.12.3
5.12.4

5.13

5.131

5.13.2

5.13.3
5.13.4

Page 37

Hours:

The Sub-Committee decides licensed opening hours as part of the
implementation of the licensing policy statement and is best placed to make
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their area based on their local
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities [Guid 10.13].

However, there is no general assumption in favour of lengthening licensing
hours and the four Licensing Objectives should be paramount considerations
at all times. Where there are representations against an application and the
Sub-Committee believes that extending the licensing hours would undermine
the Licensing Objectives, they may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested. [Pol
s.8.3].

Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for licensed
premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to ensure
that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly apply in
circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature of the
premises , it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the
vicinity of the premises by concentrations of people leaving, partlcularly
during normal night-time sleeping periods [Pol s.8.4].

Decision:

As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing
on the steps:considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.36].

In determlnlng the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee
must give appropriate weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the represéntations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

the guidance; and

its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.37].

Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee
must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are :

to grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives;

to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

to reject the application [Act s.18].



Page 38 |

Background Papers :
None other than any identified within the
report.

Contact Officer :
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8453




74 22 Mg
P74 kAL 97

G T ZNAD G 47

“INE TZN ’'NoaNs]
HFFFo IRl LT
LG4 YT] 1FHIL vy vvol

bvimpia D&zl || 995 /|
AWAHOS oS
SSIppY _ \ EIPAIGE
ANZITD UIFWHIN ONIMV AT

AOWN\.\\I\YVL W& 1)) 5

J

o

NOIl 1y,

INN3IAY HLY3IN3ISOW

Qvo oy
| }DB

MO0 10V TIOTRYIAYISAT)

W wW~3

ol Kuvamec

ALYT/ NOISIAGA

jf 'y

PQG%M€X1O\

AVMIIVY

Y€ TTN NOING
IHA AAOCWHINIM
Avm aNyIgoom os

0H£0 2888 00
X¥4/13L

PITSTI TE6LO L0 L HHOAVY 223 12V HD
angow IFQE\tQNN*V\ I.\..MJM\Hm

(s T) w91d w2914

11no7 uojdey
Fi-L
I




ANN Ex T2 SRR -
\ Page 40 CA~= 2O OO0

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and 1/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

* D\ e & veee 3

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
21, THEAREEN
wWineH Mo £ HILL~
Post town LONPPN Postcode NZ1 55
Telephone number at premises (if any) 020% - 992 - 4298
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 9,%00-~-00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [l please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)
il.  asapartnership please complete section (B)

iii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

OO00X

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

P S oy
¥ ENFIEL



Page 41

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name  —p i\ smttcHEl EBAL

NP, N2 3N

Registered number (where applicable)

A7 2 ¢ /33T

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LIAMTEL CoMPAN~S « PIRELTOR __

Telephone number (if any) 44 . At 7 /0208 -8872 .

E-mail address (optional) N / A




Page 42

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? [olalo [4[Z] o[ ],Z
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LT T T LT TT] NIA

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

+ % m%ﬂvﬁ\/
oo = e el

pines iy 08

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, I n/a [
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling withirr (€}, (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O OXODOOOO0O0O

h)



Page 43

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors g
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon M’J 7] -}0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

12:00

Tue Mﬂ ”_7 /)

Wed Mo’ " 5 0 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
—————— read guidance note 4)

Iz 09 Nows Jear €re. and Lnistuas Eve

Thur MO 1] -30

o
Fri k?ﬂ | ] '30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
| playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
”r g w on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

St 11200 |1-30 | Ciopuig proms ot/ extemAto sferhud s

(/?7‘ Z0amu \

Sun |[2-00|11"%0




Page 44

I

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Day Start Finish

Mon 26 .00 Z& ‘70 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue Z? 00 z;. 50

o

Wed Z} 00 2% "}o State any gﬁﬁ?ﬂ variations for the provision of late night refreshment

(please Ta uidance note 4)

ﬁ’%-%nm?

Fri 2;” Z&.}p Non standard timings. Where vou___inten[] to use the premises for the
=L provision of late night refreshment at different times. to those listed in

'8

L
Sat 3,00 - 2;-?0
/

sw” 03001754

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)




Page 45

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises X
(please read guidance note
6) Off the

premises L]
Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon lZ 00 ” ) ?o State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
= guidance note 4)

Tue 'ZOU ”'?O M/7W;6'¢/ MMM E‘M‘

Wed [)2.00 U-}o

Thur ,Z.joo ”' ?0 Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times {o those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri Iz_ 00 ”70"

WMJW oA+l 1.3 0amas

sat | )2-00 |)}-%0

Sun |2+ 00 ’//30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name 7o, ptp ey EEQ_

Address

24 HELGrEES 3y QALULS (e

bovip o LENDyN. NZD —\TJ

Postcode l N2 w"-f

Personal licence number (ifknown) A g7 Appueaa t€_ / T &£ W{MN&D)

Issuing licensing authority (if known) ns— L2, Ul 221, E ( 16CE- oA n/E;D)




K

Page 46

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

=)

o

L

Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon |- 90 ‘H%o_-

Tue 12-00 n@(}

wed (1200 | 1] 5@

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

PEPEADELT N WHESHEL THE Upn/ il
SPORATIY Pretianitfot VTS G BESE

P PN TE MBIHEERS CHP 1§ AP VED
THEM THE. PLEMSES WIAW AT BEAPEN T

THEY Wy

T [(2:00 [ 47

Fi (1200 [0

sat 1L -40 | ]} 28

Sun (2« L, li‘ga_

Non standard timings. Where yvou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

at T/ wdi I-?o@




Page 47

I PANNING APPRS Vi 15 HLANTE o FTE_-
A ol — UTAHAL PAR. | 0 LENESS (MEmsr s s L)

M Describe the steps vou intend to fake 1o promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b. c. d and e) {please read vuidance note 9)

po T O L

b) The prevention of erime and disorder

NUT MPMLW

c) Public safen

rts] KPpLICAEVE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

T APOUILK BAE

e) The protection of children from harm

de APV APV~



Page 48

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agréement
© [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
© T have enclosed the plan of the premises. .4l

© I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where I
applicable.

© I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises & @C)

supervisor, if applicable.

© T understand that I must now advertise my application. X
© T understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature MWM

Date M/M 20[5

Capacity W{W

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised

agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicam’ple}sm‘ﬂB in what
capacity.

—

Signature

Date -

Capacity /




Page 49

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

PIRAT ARCH)ITBLT . (I ATHHEW 4 SMATH
36 WTDLANE WAY
Wintnmeo LE- # / LL

Post town I ST NPON | Postcode | MZ/ EY S

Telephone number (if any) | 07932 6)8 b

If'you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

LyHsFoeieit1 @ aw ). lpan

Notes for Guidance

L. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include

a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further

details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months,

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. M you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

I1. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

(W8]




Page 50
THE £ REEA) .

Awd

7
Vi

‘\\\ ‘c
\ g |
N N z;v’g
W Uy
\ S
T \ g §
| |l &m&&\\ﬁamﬁ ey 3§
N o2
I3 | } IR
[ ‘ ! & \h§
3 R N § v
o e — % L X
<
%’Zﬂzﬁomma E ‘\ g\\“ i S

\M
Z At
S
Q\
A

= ‘\
L

& ==

vew
;(mfhxz'
\
\

\
\

S
/%ﬁv)
s

AL
+-xdY

/ =

F/ RS 7— ARO H/ TEOT MOBILE REVISION /DATG DRAWING NUMBER CLIENT ;’;o“_’:;{/(;ZLH:E-/I‘{/ IMITEE
CHARTERED ARCHITECT 775 TN 2o Ferrares B " mmemmEr mm

L)
36, WOODLAND WAY y B LHbnAE 7 wif/ A1 Io A4)
WINCHMORE HILL TEL/FAX E—MAIL SCALE SCHEME

020 €886 0740 firstarchitec @aol.com Drawing F??ﬂ P 0% E ALV
LONDON N21 23R4 |:] FLW o L [ZAA !

Ll
L1




Page 51

From: Matthew Smith [mailto:firstarchitectl@aol.com]
Sent: 02 March 2015'16:36

To: Nigel Catherall

Cc: Rose Mcmurray

Subject: 21 the green 15/00653/FUL

dear nigel

we write to advise you that the closing time for last orders has been alteredfrom 11.30pm to
11.00pm . ’

this enables the licencee to clear up and leave the premises by 11.30pm

.the police have advised the applicant that they see no reason why an alcohol licence cannot now be
granted.

it is appreciated that you are extremely busy,but we would be grateful if you could advise when you
would like to carry out a site visit.

regards

matthew



iPO :\_ Page 52 H(\(\QX Og

From: Leah Harmer [mailto:leahharmer@yahoo.com.au]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 1:20 PM

To: Licensing

Subject: 21, The Green London N21 3NL - Objection to Licensing Application
Hi There,

I am writing as resident of Flat 4 Repton Court, 23 The Green N21 1HR to object to the licensing
application for 21, the Green London N21 3NL which was made on 4 March 2015.

| object to the application for premises license under all of the following licensing objectives, which
are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Promotion of public safety
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

The primary reason for my objection is prevention of public nuisance as there will be unwanted
repetitive noise which will impact our legal right to live in a peaceful dwelling. A wine bar will
encourage loud nuisance noise with patrons coming and going, chatting outside, and standing
outside smoking (on the street and in the garden). There is a strong likelihood that music bass and
vibrations will be heard from the establishment as our bedroom is only 10-15 meters away and
there are a number of residents whose bedrooms and living rooms are in very close proximity (10-30
meters). The establishment does not appear to have the suitable insulation to cope with liquour
and/or entertainment license in its current condition to effectively contain high volume, low
frequency noise associated with patrons and music 1am therefore rightly concerned that all
Winchmore hill residents in close proximity to the establishment will be significantly impacted if the
council grants this application as we will be affected by repetitive public nuisance and the public
noise.

We moved to Winchmore Hill for it's quiet village feel and do not want a wine bar impacting our
village lifestyle. We already hear people leaving from the Salisbury and Kings Head pubs on the
weekend and accepted this when we moved here as the pubs were already in place however, 21
The Green N21 3NL was a clothes shop and we certainly would not have moved into 4 Repton court
if a wine bar establishment was at this location. We do not want to be impacted any further
especially as the hours of operations are extremely late ie 1130pm every night We should not have
to change our lifestyle and hours to bed in our own home to escape the nuisance noise that will be
produced from patrons. It is simply the wrong location for a wine bar.



Page 53

In addition to noise there is also no parking for patrons and parking on Hoppers road will only
increase congestion which currently the W9 bus has enough trouble getting through when cars are
parked on both sides. This will increase risks in public safety and put children in more danger
crossing the road with cars either side.

Thank you for considering my objection to this application.
Kind regards
Leah Harmer

07500083845



fPOZ_ Page 54 HHW\QXOQ’

From: Bradley Smeeton [mailto:bradley.smeeton@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:10 PM

To: Licensing

Subject: 21, The Green London N21 3NL - Objection to Licensing Application

I'am writing as resident of Flat 4 Repton Court, 23 The Green N21 1HR to object to the licensing
application for 21, the Green London N21 3NL which was made on 4 March 2015.

I object to the application for premises license under all of the following licensing objectives, which
are:

. Prevention of crime and disorder

Promotion of public safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

The primary; reason for my objection is prevention of public nuisance as there will be unwanted
repetitive noise which will impact our legal right to live in a peaceful dwelling. A wine bar will
encourage loud nuisance noise with patrons coming and going, chatting outside, and standing
outside smoking (on the street and in the garden). There is a strong likelihood that music bass and
vibrations will be heard from the establishment as our bedroom is only 10-15 meters away and
there are a number of residents whose bedrooms and living rooms are in very close proximity (10-30
meters). The establishment does not appear to have the suitable insulation to cope with liquour
and/or entertainment license in its current condition to effectively contain high volume, low
frequency noise associated with patrons and music | am therefore rightly concerned that all
Winchmore hill residents in close proximity to the establishment will be significantly impacted if the
council grants this application as we will be affected by repetitive public nuisance and the public
noise.

We moved to Winchmore Hill for it's quiet village feel and do not want a wine bar impacting our
village lifestyle. We already hear people leaving from the Salisbury and Kings Head pubs on the
weekend and accepted this when we moved here as the pubs were already in place however, 21
The Green N21 3NL was a clothes shop and we certainly would not have moved into 4 Repton court
if a wine bar establishment was at this location. We do not want to be impacted any further
especially as the hours of operations are extremely late ie 1130pm every night We should not have
to change our lifestyle and hours to bed in our own home to escape the nuisance noise that will be
produced from patrons. It is simply the wrong location for a wine bar.

\

In addition to noise there is also no parking for patrons and parking on Hoppers road will only
increase congestion which currently the W9 bus has enough trouble getting through when cars are
parked on both sides. This will increase risks in public safety and put children in more danger
crossing the road with cars either side.



Page 55

Thank you for considering my objection to this application.

Kind regards

Bradley Smeeton



Page 56 P‘ f\(\QY Qg

21 The Green - WK/214087644

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence : (a) At a time
when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence; or (b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

3. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

4, A digital CCTV system must be installed in the premises complying with the
following criteria:

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and
outside, the alcohol displays, and floor areas.

2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and
shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.
Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of
the premises.
Provide a linked record of the date, time, and place of any image.
Provide good quality images.
Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.
Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.
Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.
Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and
retention.

10. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in

operation.
11. Digital images must be kept for 31 days.
12. Police or authorised local authority employees will have access to images at
any reasonable time.

The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that the
police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data should be in the
native file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy. If this
format is non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the manufacturer should
supply the replay software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the
police on a standard computer. Copies must be made available to Police or

authorised local authority employees on request.

@

CONIOA A

5. Toilets at the premises shall be checked for any sign of drug use an average of
every two hours between 19:00 and close, and a record shall be kept of the
times, dates and any issues discovered. These records shall be kept for 6
months.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Page 57

At least 4 prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed throughout
the premises warning customers that drug use will not be tolerated.

The management shall make subjective assessments of noise levels outside at
the perimeter of the premises approximately hourly from 20:00 until close,
whilst regulated entertainment is provided to ensure that noise from the
premises does not cause a disturbance to local residents. Records shall be
kept of the times, dates and any issues discovered. These records shall be
kept for one year. Records must be made available to an authorised officer of
the Council or police, upon request. Where monitoring by staff identifies that
noise from the premises is audible at the perimeter, measures shall be taken to
reduce this i.e. turning volume down.

All staff shall receive induction and refresher training (at least every three
months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence.

All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence shall be documented and records kept at the premises. These
records shall be made available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon
request and shall be kept for at least one year.

A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed
when necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local
Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of
the last entry.

Staff shall actively discourage patrons from congregating around the outside
of the premises.

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public exits from
the premises requesting customers respect the needs of local residents and
leave the premises and area quietly. These notices shall be positioned at eye
level and in a location where those leaving the premises can read them.

There shall be no more than 10 smokers at the front of the premises at any one
time, from 9pm until close. The area shall be adequately supervised fo control
the number and behaviour of patrons so as to not cause noise nuisance.
Notices shall be displayed in the area specifying the terms of its use and
asking patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to use the area
quietly. No alcoholic drinks or glass containers shall be taken outside.

The Local Authority or similar proof of age scheme shall be operated and
relevant material shall be displayed at the premises. Only passport,
photographic driving licences or ID with the P.A.S.S. logo (Proof of Age
Standards Scheme) may be accepted.

No one under the age of 18 years shall be permitted to enter the premises
unless accompanied by an adult.



16.

17.

18.

19.

Page 58

Children under 18 years are not permitted to remain at or enter the premises
after 19:00 hours.

If the premises is trading as a private members club, only members shall be
permitted inside the premises, and a maximum of 2 guests per member.

If the premises is trading as a private members club, a list of members names,
addresses and membership numbers and photographs shall be kept at the
premises. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local
Authority upon request.

If the premises is trading as a private members club, an up-to-date copy of
Code of Practice for Equal Chance Gaming in Clubs and Premises with an
Alcohol Licence must be available at all times within the venue.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority



	Agenda
	3 TAVERNA, 290 GREEN LANES, LONDON, N13 5TW  (REPORT NO.234)
	4 21 THE GREEN, 21 THE GREEN, WINCHMORE HILL, LONDON, N21 3NL  (REPORT NO.235)

